



# HIGHGRADER

### **GOLDSEARCHERS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA** WWW.GOLDSEARCHERSNV.COM



**OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES** 

PRESIDENT:

JOHN ANDERSON

VICE PRESIDENT:

**JOYCE JASKA** 

SECRETARY:

**MELINDA WOOLMAN** 

TREASURER:

**MARK HEDGES** 

**MEMBERSHIP:** 

**ERIC SMITH** 

**MERCHANDISE:** 

**Paddy Rohme** 

**OUTINGS:** 

**LESLIE BURNS** 

WEBSITE:

**MARK HEDGES** 

CLAIMS:

JOHN ANDERSON

RAFFLE:

**RON RADUENZ** 

ANNOUNCEMENTS

**MINUTES** 2

1

RAFFLE WINNERS 3

#### **OUTINGS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS**

There will be no club sponsored outing for the month of August due to the heat. Anyone going out to the claims is reminded to bring plenty of water and watch out for the critters. The club has added a member classified ad section to the club website for members wishing to sell mining related equipment items. Contact Mark for information.

ABANDONED MINE FALLING OR LOOSE ROCK ROTTEN TIMBERS OR LADDERS **OLD EXPLOSIVES** 

C

CAVE-INS **RATTLESNAKES** BE SMART BE SAFE STAY OUT! PLEASE DO NOT VANDALIZE, REMOVE OR DEFACE

**Next meeting** September 6 2023 6:30 pm **American Legion Hall** 524 Van Wagenen St Henderson Nv.



### **Minutes**

The GSSN met on August 2, 2023 at the American Legion all in Henderson Nv. The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by the Vice President Joyce Jaska. Members were reminded to check their emails and club website for last minute changes to club activities. Don Goodwin made a motion to accept the minutes as published in the July Highgader. Steve Hulse seconded the motion and all were in favor. Treasurer Mark Hedges gave the July 2023 treasurers report. Don Toney made a motion to accept the treasurers report and was seconded by Marcia Goodwin. All were in favor and the motion passed. No outing is scheduled for the month of August due to the heat. Members were reminded to watch for snakes, scorpions, and other desert wildlife and take plenty of water. The outing for September is tentatively set for the weekend of September 23-24 at the Gold Basin claim. Members were reminded the website is up and if they want to sell anything related to mining to let mark know and he will put it on the website for them. Members were reminded to add details if they want to list anything for sale on the website. Tickets are on sale for a Keene 140 drywasher for \$5.00 until the tickets are sold. Paddy showed everyone the shirts and hats and the price for each. New shirts are \$20.00 each regardless of size, caps \$15.00 each, Bush hat \$20.00 each. Members were told about the booth we will have during the Southern Nevada Gem and Mineral Society show at the Santa Fe Station Hotel the weekend of November 3rd, 4th, 5th. They were told we will sell memberships and club merchandise at the show. Don Goodwin volunteered to make a guilt as a raffle prize for out booth at the show. Eric spoke about the certificates purchased for the raffle table and Xmas party. George gave the raffle table description. After a short break the raffle was held. Richard Harding made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Ken Quick. All were in favor and the meeting ended at 7:45 pm.

John Anderson

President

August 15, 2023

# RAFFLE WINNERS

50/50 **Door prize Club apparel** \*